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Looking for information about statistics?  Need to research current developments in social metrics?  These and 
many other questions can be answered with the aid of the resources listed below.  If you have additional 
questions, ask the librarians.  They are ready to assist you in finding the information you need. 
 

Reference Books 
 
• Almanac of American Politics 

 Ref Desk 328.73 AL625 
• Almanac of Oklahoma Politics 

 Ref Desk 320.9766 AL625 
• Almanac of the 50 States 

 R 317.3 AL625 
• America Votes 

 R 324.73 Am35 
• America’s Top-Rated Cities 

 Ref Desk 301.36 Am355 1998 
• American Attitudes 

 Ref Desk 303.38 m6958a 2000 
• American Generations 

 Ref Desk 658.834 M695a4 
• American Incomes 

 R 339.22 Am355 
• American Marketplace 

 Ref Desk 317.3 Am355 
• American Men and Women 

 Ref Desk 301.41 Am355 
• Americans at Play 

 Ref Desk 790.068 W462a 
• Americans 55 and Older 

 Ref Desk 301.435021 Am355 
• Best of Health 

 Ref Desk 362.10973 W462b2  
• Business Statistics of the U.S. 

 Ref Desk 338 B964 
• CQ’s State Fact Finder 

 R 317.305 C115 
• Cambridge Dictionary of Statistics 

 R 519.503 E93 
• County and City Extra: Annual Metro, City and  

County Data Book 
 Ref Desk 917.305 C832 

• Crime in the United States 
 Ref Desk 364.973 C9293 

• Crime State Rankings 
 Ref Desk 364 C869 

• Datapedia of the U.S., 1790-2005 
 Ref Desk 371.3 K965d2 

 

• Dictionary of Statistical Terms 
 R 001.422 K335d4 

• Education State Rankings 
 Ref Desk 371.0102 Ed836 

• Education Statistics of the U.S.  
 Ref Desk 370.9021 Ed836 

• Educational Rankings 
 Ref Desk 378.73 Ed835 

• European Historical Statistics, 1750-1970 
 R 314 M692e 

• Gallup Poll 
 R 301.154 G13g 

• Handbook of U.S. Labor Statistics 
 Ref Desk 331.0973021 H191 

• Health Care State Rankings 
 Ref Desk 362.1 H3515 

• Historical Statistics of the States of the U.S.: 
Two Centuries of the Census, 1790-1990 
 R 317.3 D661h 

• Hospital Statistics 
 R 362.11 Am35h 

• Household Spending 
 Ref Desk 658.834 H816 

• Jobs Rated Almanac 
 Ref Desk 331.702 K863j6 

• Nations Within a Nation: Historical Statistics of 
American Indians 
 R 970.1 St93n 

• Oklahoma Almanac 
 Ref Desk 353.9766 0414 

• Oklahoma Health Statistics 
 Ref Desk H 875.6 H434s  

• Presidential Elections, 1789-2000 
 R 352.23 P933 2002 

• Racial and Ethnic Diversity 
 Ref Desk 301.451 R912r4 

• Sourcebook of Criminal Justice Statistics 
 Ref Desk 364.973 b9524 2003 

• State Profiles: Population and Economy of Each 
U.S. State 
 R 317.3 St296 

• State Rankings 
 Ref Desk 317.3 St297 

• Statesman’s Year-Book 
 R 305 St2 



 
• Statistical Abstract of Oklahoma 

 Ref Desk 317.66 OK4s 
• Statistical Abstract of the U.S.  

 Ref Desk 317.3 Un3s 
• Statistical Handbook of Working America 

 Ref Desk 331 St295 
• Statistical Handbook on Adolescents in 

America 
 Ref Desk 301.4315 St295 

• Statistical Handbook on Consumption and 
Wealth in the United States 
 Ref Desk 339.41 St295 1999 

• Statistical Handbook on Technology 
 Ref Desk 609.73021 B454s 

• Statistical Handbook on the American Family 
 Ref Desk 301.421 St295 1999 

• Statistical Handbook on Violence in America 
 Ref Desk 301.63 St295 

• Statistical Handbook on Women in America 
 Ref Desk 301.412 St295 1996 

• Statistical Portrait of the U.S. Social Conditions 
and Trends 
 Ref Desk 317.3 St295 

• Statistical Record of Health and Medicine 
 Ref Desk 613 St292 

• Statistical Record of Hispanic Americans 
 Ref Desk 305.868 St2966 1995 

• Statistical Record of Older Americans 
 Ref Desk 305.260973 St2966 1996 

• Statistical Record of Native North Americans 
 Ref Desk 970.630132 St295 

• Statistical Record of the Environment 
 Ref Desk 363.72 D733s3 

• Statistical Record of Women Worldwide 
 Ref Desk 305.4021 St2966 1995 

• Statistical Sources 
 Ref Desk 016.31 St295 2004 

• Statistical Yearbook 
 R 305 Un31s 

• U.S. Presidential Primary Elections, 1968-1996 
 R 329.0223 C773u 2000 

• Vital Statistics on American Politics 
 R 324 V77 

• Vital Statistics on the Presidency: Washington 
to Clinton 
 R 324.21 R128v 1998 

• World Almanac 
 Ref Desk 317.3 W89 

 

Books  
310          General Statistics 
314  General Statistics of Europe 
315  General Statistics of Asia 
316  General Statistics of Africa 
317  General Statistics of North America 
318  General Statistics of South America 
319  Gen Statistics of Other Parts of the World   

 
GOVERNMENT DOCUMENTS 
 
SI  Smithsonian Institute 
 

Articles 
 
Article databases can be found at 
(http://www.swosu.edu/library/) 
 
• Academic Search Complete (EbscoHost) 
• Business Source Complete (EbscoHost) 
• ERIC (EbscoHost) 
• Mergent Online 
• WorldCat (FirstSearch) 
 
For a complete list of periodicals owned by the 
library, look at the Periodical List 
(http://www.swosu.edu/library/) 
 

Internet Resources 

 
• BUREAU OF ECONOMIC ANALYSIS 

http://www.bea.gov 
• BUREAU OF JUSTICE STATISTICS 

http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/ 
• BUREAU OF LABOR STATISTICS 

http://www.bls.gov/home.htm 
• BUREAU OF TRANSPORTATION STATISTICS 

http://www.bts.gov 
• EUROSTAT 

http://europa.eu.int/comm/eurostat/ 
• FEDSTATS 

http://www.fedstats.gov 
• NATIONAL AGRICULTURAL STATISTICS 

SERVICE 
http://www.nass.usda.gov/index.asp 

• NATIONAL CENTER FOR EDUCATION 
STATISTICS 
http://nces.ed.gov 

• NATIONAL CENTER FOR HEALTH STATISTICS 
http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/ 

• OCCUPATIONAL OUTLOOK HANDBOOK 
http://www.bls.gov/oco/ 

• STATISTICS OF INCOME (IRS) 
http://www.irs.gov/taxstats/article/ 
0,,id=120303,00.html 

• UNITED NATIONS INDUSTRIAL 
DEVELOPMENT ORGANIZATION: INDUSTRIAL 
STATISTICS 
http://www.unido.org/doc/3474 

• UNITED NATIONS STATISTICS DIVISION 
http://unstats.un.org/unsd/default.htm 

• U.S. CENSUS BUREAU 
http://www.census.gov 
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